Stone, Derek

From: Thorne, Michael

Sent: 15 March 2017 22:50

To: Robson, Debra

Cc: Stone, Derek

Subject: FW: Premises licence application
Attachments: Becketts times.pdf

Debra,

In response to the premises licence application for Becketts, 10-11 Bellevue Terrace, | have visited the premises
today to discuss the application with Jason Parker. He has made me aware of revised times for licensable activities
and on the strength of this and the applicant's acceptance of my suggested condition (see email below), | offer no
representations.

Regards,

Michael Thorne
Environmental Protection Officer

Environmental Health
Portsmouth City Council
Civic Offices

Guildhall Square
Portsmouth

PO1 2AL

From: Jason Parker

Sent: 15 March 2017 22:41

To: Thorne, Michael

Subject: Re: Premises licence application

Hi Michael

This is accepted.

Many thanks for your prompt attention to this matter.
Kind regards

Jason Parker

Director

Becketts Southsea Ltd
11 Bellevue Terrace, Southsea PO5 3AT

[x]
On 15 Mar 2017, at 22:39, Thorne, Michael_> wrote:
1




Dear Jason,

Further to our meeting earlier this evening I'd like to propose the following condition for your
licence.

Other than for access and egress, all doors and windows are to remain closed whilst regulated
entertainment is being provided.

As discussed, the effect of the Live Music Act 2012 is that this condition is suspended between the
hours of 08:00 and 23:00 hours although | would recommend caution at any time when opening
windows and doors whilst playing live music. The only circumstances which remove the suspension
of this condition would be a successful review of the licence.

Please could you reply back to me with your acceptance (or otherwise) of the above suggested
condition.

Regards,

Michael Thorne
Environmental Protection Officer

Environmental Health
Portsmouth City Council
Civic Offices

Guildhall Square
Portsmouth

PO1 2AL
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disclose, distribute, copy or print it.
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City Council. Email monitoring and blocking software may be used.

Play the Portsmouth Lottery, 60p from every £1 ticket goes to good causes and there"s
a £25k prize jackpot. It"s a win win.
First draw 5 November www.portsmouthlottery.co.uk






